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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Heather O'Cull [heather@markoinsurance.com)
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 11:07 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN# Update/Change O 9 0
¢

5 §

Business Entity: MARKO INSURANCE AGENCY, INC

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS: 3535 SE MARICAMP ROAD SUITE 800 OCALA, FL
34471

MAILING ADDRESS: 3535 SE MARICAMP ROAD SUITE 800 OCALA, FL
34471

PRESIDENT : LAURA MARKO

FEIN#: 26-4693226

Please update our FEIN # on the sunbiz.org website from NONE to 26-
4693226. We are having trouble with our agency appointments to
insurance companies due to the website not showing our tax id
number correctly. Thank You.

* Our office will be closed on Priday July 3, 2009 in cbservance of the Independance Day holiday,
and will reopen Monday July 6, 200% with normal business hours of 9:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday through
Friday. Alsco, please note our agency name has changed from Rapalc Insurance Services, LLC to Marko
Insurance Agency, Inc per marrlage of the owner Laura Rapalo, now Laura Marko, as of May 18, 2009.
There are no changes 1ln ownership or products offered.

Thank You,

Heather 0'Cull

OCffice Manager/CSR

Nationwide Insurance / Marko Insurance Agency, INC
3535 SE Maricamp Road Suite 800

Ocala, FL 34471

Phone: 352-624-4111

Fax: 352-624-9888
heatherfimarkoinsurance.com
www.markoinsurance.com
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